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. : T S DATE: 05-27-2010 :

~ From: . Briese, M Chris : © .. : o
Sent: Wednesdav February 18 2004 7:50 AM - ‘ : bé
To: -] | - b7C
Subject: - - - Fwd: Re: RE: HVD-1 . . ‘

. ' - : : - ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

:l , . e e HEREIN I3 THNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

. . o ' 7 WHEFE SHOWH COTHERWISE
We————are~~ck——wit:¥£~| I'ri'ght? ' ’
- - - - bl
Chris
-----Original Message----- . ) .
Date: _ 02/18/2 07:21 am -0500 (Wednesday) -
From: . . SR . ‘ ( ) ’ ‘
_ To: M Chris Briese; | . . .

. R E Lo b1

cC: r . ) .
Subject: Re: RE: HVD-1 . . b : B
rrrrrrrr Great | b °

I |Besed on your- note I will give them the OK. b7C
>>> M Chris Briese 02/18 §:38 AM 55> . -

- lS ‘the Deputy 0GC:—It-seems: clear-to me- ‘that we can-dissem|
then dlssem to. anyone they deem has a need to know. -

- Chris' - o ' \ 1
SN los/iz a.2s o 23> " S
Actually | to dlssema.nate the - 1nformat:!.on acqu:_red by the’ FBIC “in the

.. debriefs. BoFtom lide 1s significant intel needs tq be disseminated by. someone and it's
not good encugh to Just d:.ssem to one agency. _ - bé

} . b/C
l>_>>|_l J02/17 3:58 BM 3> :
F—m=ype T'm reading this .wrong (it's happened) ; " put it 1ooks to me as though it's
,,,,,,,,, | |these folks are unclear on -~ on the .contrary, they seém to know they

Date: - 02/17/2004 02:31 pm -0500 (Tuesday)
From: WM Chris Briese o o o FBI023556CBT
TR _ , 1 S :
- OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 9 : ’ . FRBI0000562

o . R CLASSIFIED BY &5179 DIH wi= ——tf
( Lo . s FEASON: 1.4 {c Source) .
Yol ’ ’ . DECLASSIFY ON: 05-27-2035
(OGC) (FB]) ) !

TANMC control it| | Te's FBI's role as a- d:&.ssem:&.nator that they can't seem
to gei, no?. ) -

m——— Original Me g--~-=
From: ’ .
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2004 3:38 PM
To: Briese, M Chris : L

Ce:
SubJectTTWaT HVD-L

.

|- it is clear from this note that the people inveolved do .not understand
,,Fh@,,,,%B,tﬁl,,,ligence,miseionr——afrrrrtherFBIrI::I I think someone senior, 'perhaps Be

 EAD Baginski, needs to get in the mi is. The issue is not whether or- bTC.
not we can share this-information The issue -is whether we can 'share

with the intel, law enforcement.and policy communities. We need to get
clarity ASAP. If HVD-1 started talking about the location of WMD or bl

informati i orce protectlon it is not enough for this agency to
Say| and fulfilled our respomsibility. Who is getting
&j O the warrighter? Under this arrangement no one is. Who isl:g_l

-----Original Message-----

AQCDUORIDI 8288 p. 1




' To: ) ._ ( i . C b&
© e S _ : : . _ p7C
' SubjSTET  Fwd: EVD-1 . ' '

Fyi, pass to anyone that needs to know.

————— Original Message----- I ‘ o S .. bo
" Date: 02(11[2093__03':59 am’ -0500 (Tuesday) oo < ) ‘ L b7C
. From: : S N - . i ' . Lo y ‘
To: ‘Iﬁum&‘:&riese. M Chris, Caproni. Valerie E. ‘ o
CcC: .

Subject: HVD-1 _ o o - B A bl

I spoke £o] Iat' the DAG's office this.morning concerning the dissemi ion i .
PE) 35 e rt,  he said that theré should be "No impediment® to-sharing-information- -

e

18 —~~——~Hope‘fﬁl’l?,""Ei:ii;”c;bntaqt with the DAG is sufficiently clear to end this issue. If not let.

me know. ) o

' ‘ L ' bl

- b6
S ' L y ) bh7C

7 b5 Per DAG
- 4 L me e
B . FBI023557CBT

2 . ~
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